
November 13, 2004

Mr. Jan F. Lucas, Manager - Support Services - Nuclear
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.
Robinson Nuclear Plant
3581 West Entrance Road
Hartsville, SC 29550

RE: HB Robinson Steam Electric Plant, No. 2
Darlington, Chesterfield Counties
Guidance for Preservation of Historic, Cultural, and Archaeological Resources,
Revised

Dear Mr. Lucas:

We have reviewed the revised version of the above referenced document and
find that you have satisfactorily addressed our comments. We thank you for doing so
and have no additional recommendations at this time.

These comments are provided to assist you with your responsibilities pursuant to
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (803) 896-6173 or Richard Sidebottom, our new
Review and Compliance Coordinator, at (803) 896-6169.

Sin Ily

Valerie MarMiu
Staff Archaeologist
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